yvonne

From: yvonne

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 2:28 pm

To: ‘Joanne Tan Jo Ann'; Harminder Kaur; Esther Lim;
cwsmotorclaims@misfirstcapital.com.sg

Cc: Anu

Subject: [PRI] Our ref : TA.2021.3194.ya(b) || Your ref : GBE7851P

Our ref : TA.2021.3194.ya(b)

Your ref : GBE7851P

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

First Capital Insurance Limited Surveyor from M/s First Capital Insurance Limited

No. 36 Robinson Road Vehicle SMM9915D inspected as follows by Name:

#16-01 City House Before repair Parts removed After repair

Singapore 068877

Attn: Motor Claims Department

2 DAYS’ PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Signature Signature Signature
Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: SUTHA BAARATH RAM S/0O SAMPATH

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM9915D & GBE7851P ON 4DECEMBER 2021 ALONG LORONG 15 GEYLANG AT ABOUT 2235HOURS

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for SUTHA BAARATH RAM S/O SAMPATH, the owner of vehicle no. SMM9915D.

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.

Our client’s vehicle SMM9915D is available on 7 December 2021 as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:

M/s D Motorwerkz Pte. Ltd.

No. 280 Woodlands Industrial Park E5,
#01-03 Harvest @ Woodlands,
Singapore 757322

Tel: Fion Ng 82004239

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays.

[Please attention the emails to my solicitor Ms Anu. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate with
us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.]

Regards,

Yvonne Ang (Bao)

(Paralegal/In-house counsel)

For and on behalf of solicitor Ms Tiwary

M/s Everest Law LLC

No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail.



